
Page 1 of 2 
 

   

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

 
AGENDA 

 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

 
MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 14, 2015  

 
6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION 

 
15C‐0335. 

 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

15C‐0336.  Roll Call 

15C‐0337.  Establishment of Quorum 
15C‐0338.  Pledge of Allegiance 
15C‐0339.  Reports of Standing Committees 
15C‐0340.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA15‐16 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0341. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of August 24, 
2015 

3‐8 

 
15C‐0342. 

 
Acceptance of July 2015 Financial Report 

‐‐ 

 
15C‐0343. 

 
Approval of Request Local by Not‐For‐Profit Groups to Park Vehicles in City 
Parking Lots on October 10, 11 and 31 

9‐10 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 
 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. September 17  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Train Derailment Public Meeting  Mon. September 21  6:00 P.M.  Galena Middle School 

City Council    Mon. September 28  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Turner Hall Committee  Thurs. October 1  8:30 A.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. October 14  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, September 10, 2015 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

15C‐0344. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Appointment of Beth Baranski to the 
Deer Committee 

 
‐‐ 

 
15C‐0345. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Kiosk Improvement Project  

 
11‐15 

 
 

15C‐0346. 
  
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for Backflow Device Inspection 
Services  

 
16 

 
15C‐0347. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Drafting an Ordinance Requiring Severe 
Weather Storm Shelters or Safe Rooms in Certain New Construction 

17‐25 

 
15C‐0348. 

  
Presentation on CodeRED Public Notification System 

26‐27 

 
15C‐0349. 

 
Warrants  

28‐37 

 
15C‐0350. 

 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

15C‐0351.  City Administrator’s Report    
15C‐0352.  Mayor’s Report   
15C‐0353.  Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 Section 2 (c) (6)—Sale or lease of public property  

 Section 2 (c) (21)—Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

15C‐0354.  Adjournment   



Regular Board Meeting  24 August 2015 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 24 AUGUST 2015 
 
 

15C-0318 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 24 August 2015.  
 
15C-0319 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, 
Renner 
 
Absent:  Lincoln 
 
15C-0320– ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
15C-0321 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
15C-0322 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reported a meeting was held on the first Thursday of the month.  
Janelle Keefer will give the details under the upcoming agenda item.   
 
15C-0323 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Rick Pariser, 113 S. High Street – Pariser voiced concern that sometimes we lose track of the 
little things.  Those little things become big things.  Little things like walking out of your house and 
finding dog litter up and down the streets, motorcycles roaring through town and garbage cans 
not being covered.  Pariser urged the Council to start dealing with some of these little things too 
and start addressing what’s on the books. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA15-15 

 
15C-0324 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF AUGUST 
10, 2015 
 
15C-0325 – APPROVAL OF BUDGET AMENDMENT BA16-06 FOR LIQUOR LICENSE 
REFUND 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda CA15-15 as presented.       
 
Discussion: Bernstein requested item 15C-0324 be removed from the Consent Agenda.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Lincoln 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0324 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF AUGUST 
10, 2015 
 

Page 3 of 37



Regular Board Meeting  24 August 2015 

Bernstein noted the following change to page 8 of the minutes under her comments with regard to 
the Galena ARC.  It should read as follows:   

 
Galena ARC - Bernstein is in favor of taking a look at the budget to see if we can find 
some finances to support the ARC.   
 

Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the minutes with the addition of “some 
finances to support the ARC” to the comments on page 8.   
 
Discussion: None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Lincoln 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
15C-0326 – MONTHLY REPORT FROM WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE CONTRACTOR, AMERICAN WATER, INC. 
 
Saylor reported things are operating quite well.  Saylor introduced their newest employee, Kevin 
Muchie.  He has taken a part time position with American Water.   
 
Water loss has been hovering around the 27 percent range.  Some of the data on the water used 
on the railroad project has not been received.  That may have a little bit of an impact on the 
number. 
 
The EPA came out and did an inspection.  Their main concern is the infiltration from the old 
system when it rains.   
 
Saylor advised they are being asked to accept septic waste from the area.  His feelings are we 
would have a significant expenditure in order to do it the way the EPA would want us to do it.  The 
reward for the risk isn’t very good.  He will present something at a future meeting. 
 
Bernstein questioned where haulers are hauling the septic waste to now.  Saylor advised some of 
them have land application permits where they have sites they can dispose it on.  Others haul it 
to Dubuque.  Dubuque was specifically designed to accept septic waste.  Hazel Green and Cuba 
City also accept septic waste.   
 
Fach questioned if they are still dealing with the flushable wipes problem.  Saylor advised they 
are.  They deal with approximately 50 pounds per week.   
 
The well by 600 Gear is not operating because of hydrant flushing.  This is a lower producing well 
and wouldn’t keep up.  This pump needs to be lowered and a couple of stages added.  They are 
in the process of getting pricing.   
 
15C-0327– STATUS REPORT ON TURNER HALL IMPROVEMENT PLAN AND HISTORIC 
STRUCTURES REPORT 
 
Janelle Keeffer and Adam Johnson presented a report on the Turner Hall Improvement Plan and 
Historic Structures Report.   
 
Keefer reported on current happenings as well as use statistics.  In 2015 we had 5 weddings.  In 
2016, we have 13 weddings booked at this time.  Galena High School and Southwestern of Hazel 
Green have signed on for their proms for 2016. Some of the other uses of Turner Hall have been 

Page 4 of 37



Regular Board Meeting  24 August 2015 

as follows:  Dubuque Ballroom Dancing, Weddings, Family Christmas, City Events, Firemen’s 
Ball, GHS Drama Club, Galena History Museum Peace in Union, Dinner for Two, Boy Scouts, 
Hunter Fuerste Concert, Rock and Roll band practice, two public concert tribute bands, Sock 
Hop, Earth Day and Elections.  She has also been approached by a local business who would 
like to sponsor a bridal show.   
 
Keefer advised she has created an informational binder for Turner Hall.  Within the binder she 
has created a resources list.  Anyone providing a service can be included in the list.   
 
Keefer noted she would like to do a marketing campaign to host holiday parties.  She intends to 
put it out to businesses to see how they could use Turner Hall for the holidays.   
 
Adam Johnson summarized the project list. 
 

 Repair and waterproof west wall, new concrete drainage channel. 
 Exterior balcony painting. 
 Restroom updates. 
 Locking gate to fly loft access. 
 Upgrade kitchen wiring for caterers. 
 Replace remaining exterior doors. 
 Small roof over south door and refurbish addition exterior. 
 Replace south balcony and fire escape. 
 New dumpster enclosure. 
 Replace stage floor. 
 Exterior spot tuck-pointing, clean & seal exterior stone walls. 
 Repair & paint interior with historically accurate colors. 
 Main floor repair and refinishing. 
 Fly loft insulation & waterproofing.   

 
Johnson advised they are getting ready to go out for bid.  They would like to get the drainage 
problem and restrooms done this year.   
 
Johnson distributed a draft copy of a portion of the Historic Structures Report.  This report will be 
very important to the Galena Foundation for taking this project forward and looking for outside 
funding.  The report will create a history that someone unfamiliar with the hall can look at and will 
give us a good understanding of what needs to be done moving forward.    
 
15C-0328 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR TURNER HALL 
LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS 
 
In a memo to Council, Janelle Keefer, Facilities Manager, advised in 2012 Lifeline Audio Video 
Technologies inspected the Turner Hall lighting systems to see if the 1995/1996 Colortran stage 
lighting system could be repaired.  At that time, it was determined that all of the Colotran wall 
stations (light switches) were either damaged or did not function.   
 
Over the past three years, we have utilized the light panels as best as we could.  We have now 
reached a point where the light switches or wall panels on the main floor level no longer function.  
In order to turn on the house lights, it is necessary to access a panel in the balcony.   
 
When planning for the current budget, the city council approved $10,000 in the facilities budget to 
upgrade the lighting.  A recent inspection at Turner Hall resulted in a revised estimate from 
Lifeline.  The new estimate, including labor comes to $15,595 (not to exceed).  
 
Due to the unique nature of this obsolete equipment and the expertise and experience held by 
Lifeline, the Turner Hall Committee asked the Council to forego the bid process and accept the 
estimate from Lifeline.    
 

Page 5 of 37



Regular Board Meeting  24 August 2015 

Keefer advised representatives of the Galena Foundation have expressed that fundraising from 
the Hunter Fuerste Concert, in the amount of $7,500 would be donated towards 
repairing/upgrading the wall panels to pay for the amount exceeding the city’s $10,000 budget.   
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to waive the competitive bidding process and approve 
a contract for Turner Hall Lighting Improvements with Lifeline Audio Video Technologies in an 
amount not to exceed $15,595 with the understanding this is a company that is very familiar with 
the situation of the lighting system.   
 
Discussion:  None.    
.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Lincoln 
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0329 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR STANDBY 
GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 
 
The following quotes were received: 
 
 Cummins Central Power   $4,597.62 
 Electrical Engineering and Equipment  $3,825.00 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein to approve a one year agreement with Electrical 
Engineering and Equipment Company for $3,825 to service all the back-up generators at various 
facilities.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Lincoln  
            
   The motion carried. 
 
15C-0330 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Warrants as presented.     
 
Discussion: None.      
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Lincoln 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
15C-0331 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Dogs – Bernstein thanked Mr. Pariser for his comments.  One thing of particular constant 
concern is people not picking up after their dogs.  She doesn’t know how to enforce this issue.  
She suggested people who see others not picking up to nicely remind them.  Westemeier added 
the only way to enforce this is people have to see it happen, identify the person and call the 

Page 6 of 37



Regular Board Meeting  24 August 2015 

police and sign a complaint.  Otherwise, the police have to see it happen in order to enforce 
anything.   
 
Water Bills – Bernstein was pleased to see the note about flushable wipes on the most recent 
water bills asking people to not put those in the toilets.   
 
Thank you – Hahn thanked Janelle Keeffer, Adam Johnson, the Turner Hall Committee and the 
Galena Foundation for everything being done at Turner Hall.  It looks like things are turning out 
tremendous.   
 
Hahn also thanked Rick Pariser for his comments and City Staff for all that they do.   
 
Taxis – Hahn advised he was contacted by the local taxi cab companies with regard to outside 
taxi companies coming in.  He would like to take a look at it and set up some controls.   
 
Thank you – Fach thanked Janelle Keefer and Adam Johnson for their Turner Hall report.  They 
are doing a great job.  He noted Jeremy White has been a blessing for Turner Hall.  He really 
puts his heart into it.   
 
Motorcycles – Fach agreed with the comments made with regard to motorcycle noise.  He 
questioned if there is anything on the books about decibels.   
 
Generators – Fach feels it would be a good idea to go with the 4 year contract for the generators 
once the 2 years is up.   
 
15C-0332 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Audit – Copies of the audit for last fiscal year were distributed.  Moran thanked O’Connor & 
Brooks for getting this out early and for being efficient with their work.   
 
Blacktop Paving – Bostwick Street and the alley behind Dillon’s are complete.  They had a 
problem with the paver so they will be coming back tomorrow (Tuesday) to finish Kelly Lane.  
Staff used the Code Red system to notify those people about the paving.   
 
Power Outage – Jo Carroll will be doing a power outage at 3:00 a.m. tomorrow morning to switch 
to a new transformer.   
 
Taxis – Notices have been sent out to three companies in Dubuque informing them of our 
ordinance requiring them to be licensed.  They can drop off in Galena but they cannot pick up 
people in Galena.   
 
Motorcycles – Moran advised he will do some research on motorcycles.   
 
Thank you – Moran thanked Adam Johnson and Janelle Keeffer for their presentation on Turner 
Hall.  Janelle has been doing an excellent job selling Turner Hall.   
 
15C-0333 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Officer Brandel – Mayor Renner commended Officer Keith Brandel for his quick response and 
help on a recent call.  Officer Brandel saved another life with the defibrillator.   
 
Resignation – Mayor Renner advised Kim Monk has resigned his position on the Deer 
Committee.  He asked if anyone has any ideas for names to please present them to Mark.   
 
15C-0334 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn to adjourn.   
 

Page 7 of 37



Regular Board Meeting  24 August 2015 

Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Lincoln 
  
            
  The motion carried.  
      
The meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk         

Page 8 of 37



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    September 9, 2015 

RE:    Public Parking Lots during Country Fair Weekend 
 
 
I am writing to request your approval to allow community groups to again park vehicles in City 
parking lots on Halloween day and during Country Fair Weekend.  Each group agrees to provide 
the volunteers necessary to collect the parking fees and direct motorists to parking spaces.  This 
tradition has worked very well for maximizing the use of the parking lots and providing 
revenue, much of which is from outside the community, for our local groups. 
 

Table 1.  2015 Parking Lot Volunteer Groups 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
To keep all the City parking lots uniform, each group would charge $5 for all day parking.  As in 
past years, the City would provide professionally made signs for each parking lot entrance 
stating that parking is for the public, the cost to park, and the group that benefits from the 
revenue.  Each group would retain 100% of the lot revenue with the exception of the Booster 
Club who would evenly split the revenue from the large depot lot with the City.  Each group 
would deposit all funds collected with the City and then be reimbursed by check.   
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.    

 
 
   

Volunteer Group  Parking Lot  Dates 

     

Galena High School Music Booster Club  Depot  Oct. 10, 11, 31  

Galena High School After‐Prom Committee  Winery  Oct. 10, 11 

St. Matthew Lutheran Church  City Hall  Oct. 10, 11 

Galena Cub Scouts  Commerce Street  Oct. 10, 11 

 

Page 9 of 37



Page 10 of 37



09.09.15 

Information kiosk concept 

     The information kiosk program began as a recommendation by a Galena City Councilperson. With the clos-

ing of the visitor center in the train depot, it was suggested that the former parking ticket kiosk be outfitted 

with information so that visitors parking in that lot could have quick and easy access to tourist information. 

     VisitGalena has taken the program one more step by including the two parking ticket kiosks in the Main 

Street area. 

     VisitGalena is facilitating and funding the development of the improvements, which is outlined in the fol-

lowing pages. Once the initial investment is made, the program will remain a joint effort between the City 

and VisitGalena with the City maintaining the kiosks and providing electricity and VisitGalena keeping the 

racks and display cases clean, tidy and filled with relevant information. 

Current look of the existing and former parking ticket kiosks 

Page 11 of 37



     Improvements will include signage, lighting and information. Image A—Visitors will be greeted with a lit 

sign on the side facing the dominant flow of traffic. 

Image A 

Page 12 of 37



     Image B—A lit “Information” sign will clearly show what is available in the kiosk. The signage will be either 

etched poly carb that will appear to be wooden or traditional metal signs that will stand up to year-round ex-

posure to the elements. We are continuing to explore which is best and which is most affordable. A monitor 

is planned for the train depot lot but it has been difficult to find a computerized system that will withstand 

the winter, even if it is turned off during that period. We are also exploring simple backlit maps or other simi-

lar options to utilize the existing base and electricity and give the kiosks a modern feel. 

 

Image B 

Page 13 of 37



     Image C—The interior space will be illuminated so the kiosks can be used at night. Existing display cases on 

one wall of each kiosk will be cleaned and kept filled with relevant flyers and posters. Lidded acrylic outdoor 

brochure and magazine racks will be added to the opposite wall and will feature a variety of literature that 

will rotate routinely to give exposure to all tourism-related businesses, events and attractions in the VisitGa-

lena stable. 

 

Image C 

Page 14 of 37



     Scope of work—1.) Install a cedar ceiling and soffit in the kiosks. 2.) Clean, sand and stain the interior and 

exterior of the kiosks. 3.) Run electrical conduit from pay station base up to a ceiling light and signage lights 

on the front fascia and one side of each kiosk. The winery parking lot did not appear to have electricity, 

therefore, item #3 does not apply. 4.) Install a series of brochure and magazine racks on the walls opposite 

the existing display cases. 

     Bulbs inside LED light fixtures are fully recessed to avoid outward glare. Signage colors are negotiable but 
we would like to keep them consistent with VisitGalena’s colors and brand - dusty blue, chocolate brown and 
bright white. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Chris Hamilton 
President & CEO 

Great Galena Marketing Inc. 
(dba VisitGalena.org) 

Page 15 of 37



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:    The Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council & Mark Moran 
 
FROM:    Jonathan Miller, Building Official     
 
DATE:    September 8, 2015                             
 
RE:     Back‐Flow Prevention Device (BFPD) Inspection Bids 
 
The Illinois EPA requires the City of Galena to oversee a Cross‐Connection Control Device (CCCD) inspection 
program.  The program’s purpose is to protect the public water supply system from contamination or pollution by 
isolating contaminants or pollutants from the customer’s water system.  To comply with the regulations of the 
Illinois EPA, all back‐flow systems in Galena must be tested annually by an Illinois State licensed plumber who is 
also a Certified Cross‐Connection Control Device Inspector (CCCCDI).  The inspection of these devices includes 
physical testing to assure satisfactory operation.  The City of Galena currently inspects approximately 120 backflow 
devices at a fee of $100 to the property owner.    
 
On July 21, 2015 letters were sent out to Illinois Licensed Plumbing Contractors.  We requested sealed bids for the 
upcoming BFPD Inspections.   On September 8, 2015 at 10:00 a.m., a public bid opening was conducted at City Hall 
with three (3) companies responding as follows: 
 
                                           Cost/Device 

Geostar Mechanical      $42.50 
 

Nelson‐Carlson Mechanical Contr.  $60.00 
 

Mechanical, Inc.      $70.00 
 
 
Based on the bids received, I recommend that Geostar Mechanical be contracted to conduct our BFPD inspections 
for this coming inspection year.  Geostar last conducted the inspection program in 2011.  Nelson‐Carlson conducted 
the last 3 years of inspections, but their price increased $20 since 2014.  Mechanical, Inc. offered to hold their price 
for up to 5 years.  All three companies agreed to test all devices and, after testing is completed, provide the proper 
documentation as required by the Illinois Dept. of Public Health.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 16 of 37



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 
FROM:  Jonathan Miller, Building Official 
 
DATE:   September 3, 2015 
 
RE:    Storm Shelters/Safe Rooms 

 
Since the discussion of storm shelters back in July, we have gathered more information on the topic.  
Other than the earlier mentioned requirement for Educational Group E occupancies to include a storm 
shelter in new construction, there are no current International Code Council (ICC) or Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA) requirements to include a storm shelter in any other group occupancy class.  
The ICC and FEMA only have recommendations and regulations on the construction methods and location 
of storm shelters.  Currently, requiring any other occupancy class to include a storm shelter would be 
above and beyond what is conventional.   
 
The other Occupancy Classes that could possibly be included would be: 
 
Assembly Group A.  Assembly Group A occupancy includes, among others, the use of a building or structure, or a 
portion thereof, for the gathering of persons for purposes such as civic, social or religious functions; recreation, 
food or drink consumption or awaiting transportation. 
 
Business Group B.  Business Group B occupancy includes, among others, the use of a building or structure, or a 
portion thereof, for office, professional or service‐type transactions, including storage of records and accounts. 
Business occupancies shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 

‐Airport traffic control towers 
‐Ambulatory care facilities 
‐Animal hospitals, kennels and pounds 
‐Banks 
‐Barber and beauty shops 
‐Car wash 
‐Civic administration 
‐Clinic, outpatient 
‐Dry cleaning and laundries: pick‐up and delivery stations and self‐service 
‐Food processing establishments and commercial kitchens not associated with restaurants, cafeterias and 
similar dining facilities not more than 2,500 square feet (232 m2) in area. 
‐Laboratories: testing and research 
‐Motor vehicle showrooms 
‐Post offices 
‐Print shops 
‐Professional services (architects, attorneys, dentists, physicians, engineers, etc.) 
‐Radio and television stations 
‐Telephone exchanges 

Page 17 of 37



2 of 4 

‐Training and skill development not in a school or academic program (this shall include, but not be limited 
to, tutoring centers, martial arts studios, gymnastics and similar uses regardless of the ages served, and 
where not classified as a Group A occupancy). 

 
Factory Industrial Group F.  Factory Industrial Group F occupancy includes, among others, the use of a building or 
structure, or a portion thereof, for assembling, disassembling, fabricating, finishing, manufacturing, packaging, 
repair or processing operations that are not classified as a Group H hazardous or Group S storage occupancy. 
 
High‐hazard Group H.  High‐hazard Group H occupancy includes, among others, the use of a building or structure, 
or a portion thereof, that involves the manufacturing, processing, generation or storage of materials that constitute 
a physical or health hazard in quantities in excess of those allowed in control areas complying with Section 414, 
based on the maximum allowable quantity limits for control areas set forth in Tables 307.1(1) and 307.1(2). 
Hazardous occupancies are classified in Groups H‐1, H‐2, H‐3, H‐4 and H‐5 and shall be in accordance with this 
section, the requirements of Section 415 and the International Fire Code. Hazardous materials stored, or used on 
top of roofs or canopies, shall be classified as outdoor storage or use and shall comply with the International Fire 
Code. 
 
Institutional Group I.  Institutional Group I occupancy includes, among others, the use of a building or structure, or 
a portion thereof, in which care or supervision is provided to persons who are or are not capable of self‐
preservation without physical assistance or in which persons are detained for penal or correctional purposes or in 
which the liberty of the occupants is restricted. Institutional occupancies shall be classified as Group I‐1, I‐2, I‐3 or I‐
4. 
 
Mercantile Group M.  Mercantile Group M occupancy includes, among others, the use of a building or structure or 
a portion thereof for the display and sale of merchandise, and involves stocks of goods, wares or merchandise 
incidental to such purposes and accessible to the public. Mercantile occupancies shall include, but not be limited 
to, the following: 

‐Department stores 
‐Drug stores 
‐Markets 
‐Motor fuel‐dispensing facilities 
‐Retail or wholesale stores 
‐Sales rooms 

 
Residential Group R.  Residential Group R includes, among others, the use of a building or structure, or a portion 
thereof, for sleeping purposes when not classified as an Institutional Group I or when not regulated by the 
International Residential Code. 
 
Storage Group S.  Storage Group S occupancy includes, among others, the use of a building or structure, or a 
portion thereof, for storage that is not classified as a hazardous occupancy. 
 
Utility and Miscellaneous Group U.  Buildings and structures of an accessory character and miscellaneous 
structures not classified in any specific occupancy shall be constructed, equipped and maintained to conform to the 
requirements of this code commensurate with the fire and life hazard incidental to their occupancy. Group U shall 
include, but not be limited to, the following: 

‐Agricultural buildings 
‐Aircraft hangars, accessory to a one‐ or two‐family residence (see Section 412.5) 
‐Barns 

Page 18 of 37



3 of 4 

‐Greenhouses 
‐Livestock shelters 
‐Private garages 
‐Sheds 
‐Stables 

 
Most storm shelters are safe rooms within a principal building, called an internal safe room.  Shelters can 
be used for other purposes during normal building operation.  Examples would be a gym or classroom in a 
school, or a storage room in a retail building.  As long as the space used for the safe room or storm shelter 
meets the requirements of FEMA or ICC 500, then it would be a compliant use.  Safe rooms, however, are 
only intended to protect occupants during a short‐term extreme‐wind event such as a tornado or 
hurricane.  The minimum safe room occupancy times are 2 and 24 hours, for tornadoes and hurricanes, 
respectively.  Storm shelters can also be the obvious below ground shelters or a completely separate 
building, called a stand‐alone safe room.   
 
Shelters can be constructed in many different ways.  They can be a concrete or steel reinforced room, or 
even a pre‐manufactured unit that is placed inside of the principal structure.  Any storm shelter would also 
be required to hold the same amount of people that the maximum occupant load of any particular 
building. 
 
The cost implications of requiring a storm shelter or safe room in a new building should be considered.  
There are many different factors that would determine the cost of a safe room.  The most significant cost 
factor is the designed occupant load of the particular building that would need a safe room.  Walmart, for 
example, would need a large safe room to accommodate everyone that would be inside.  The particular 
design wind speed of the storm shelter is also an important factor, and according to ICC 500 we fall into a 
particularly high wind speed area.  The percent cost increase for meeting the storm shelter construction 
code (per square foot) can be anywhere from 5% to 30%, depending on the design factors.   
 
If you are inclined to consider an ordinance to require storm shelters in new construction, it might read as 
follows:     
 
Storm Shelters 
 
Storm Shelters shall be provided for all (example:  Group B, E, and M) uses.   

 
(A)  All group uses will be as defined by the International Building Code (IBC) 

  
(B) All storm shelters shall meet the building standards and requirements of either the   

International Code Council (ICC) 500 or Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) P‐
361 and be built in accordance with the preferred technical guidelines.   

 
(C) If any portion of the shelter extends above ground outside of the principle structure, that 

above ground portion of the shelter shall comply with the minimum setback and lot coverage 
regulations of the zoning district in which the shelter is located.  The shelter shall also be 
confined to the side or rear yard and not located in the front yard between the primary 
structure and the street on which it fronts. 

 
(D) All storm shelters shall be able to accommodate 100 percent occupancy of the facility.   

Page 19 of 37



4 of 4 

 
(E) All storm shelters shall be designed to withstand a wind speed of 250 mph. 
 

 
I currently have a copy of the ICC 500 and FEMA P‐361 in my office if anyone is interested in looking at 
them.  If there are any questions feel free to ask any time.   
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jonathan Miller 
Building Official 
101 Green Street 
Galena, IL 61036 
jmiller@cityofgalena.org | Email 
www.cityofgalena.org | Website 

Phone | 815‐777‐1050 Fax | 815‐777‐3083 

Page 20 of 37



Page 21 of 37



Page 22 of 37



Page 23 of 37



Page 24 of 37



Page 25 of 37



Page 26 of 37



Page 27 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADVANCED BUSINESS SYTEMS, INC. (118913)

85140 1 Invoice POSTAGE METER INK 08/27/2015 158.00 01.13.551.00

Total ADVANCED BUSINESS SYTEMS, INC. (118913): 158.00

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)

090115 1 Invoice PHONE 09/01/2015 327.85 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 327.85

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)

184701 1 Invoice STORM SEWER REPAIR 08/22/2015 192.00 01.41.514.06

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 192.00

BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854)

0163623 1 Invoice BARRICADES 08/25/2015 278.74 01.41.652.04

Total BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854): 278.74

BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS (853)

207194 1 Invoice ST. LIGHT TRAFFIC SIGN 07/30/2015 104.00 15.41.514.06

207272 1 Invoice TRAFFIC SIGNAL @ BRID 08/03/2015 212.00 15.41.514.06

Total BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS (853): 316.00

BUSCH, PAUL (120182)

090115 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 09/01/2015 23.59 98.115.0

Total BUSCH, PAUL (120182): 23.59

CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909)

354618 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/DEVIN 09/03/2015 40.94 01.21.471.15

Total CHIEF LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY (119909): 40.94

CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122)

083115 1 Invoice HMA PAVING 08/31/2015 78,474.05 41.61.860.02

Total CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122): 78,474.05

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)

090815 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 09/08/2015 505.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 505.00

DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631)

107042 1 Invoice FIRE EXTRINGUISHER M 08/19/2015 231.65 58.54.511.00

107050 1 Invoice SAFETY EQUIPMENT 08/19/2015 429.69 01.41.652.05

94077 1 Invoice FIRE EXTINGUISHER CH 08/19/2015 313.95 01.21.549.00

Total DUBUQUE FIRE EQUIPMENT, INC. (631): 975.29

Page 28 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ELECTRONIC SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120139)

ESS5193 1 Invoice PAY AND DISPLAY MACH 06/16/2015 5,478.65 53.48.830.01

Total ELECTRONIC SECURITY SOLUTIONS (120139): 5,478.65

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)

2166 1 Invoice DRINKING FOUNTAIN WA 08/27/2015 2.04 17.52.652.00

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 2.04

ESTRICK, NEIL (120175)

090115 1 Invoice ITINERANT MERCHANT R 09/01/2015 25.00 01.11.912.00

Total ESTRICK, NEIL (120175): 25.00

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792)

4041525 1 Invoice CONCESSION SUPPLIES 06/18/2015 262.70 59.55.652.05

Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY (792): 262.70

FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045)

6499 1 Invoice CONSTRUCTION 08/28/2015 2,549.49 52.43.850.09

Total FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045): 2,549.49

FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917)

4652 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 09/03/2015 14.74 17.52.514.00

Total FOLEY'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICE, INC. (119917): 14.74

G & K SERVICES (532)

082515 1 Invoice UNIFORMS 08/25/2015 520.45 01.41.579.02

Total G & K SERVICES (532): 520.45

GALENA BOOK SPONSORSHIP (120176)

090115 1 Invoice GALENA FOUNDATION H 09/01/2015 200.00 01.11.929.01

Total GALENA BOOK SPONSORSHIP (120176): 200.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)

00044495 1 Invoice PUBLIC NOTICE 08/21/2015 98.80 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 98.80

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)

090115 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 09/01/2015 8.00 01.13.654.00

090115 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 09/01/2015 25.00 22.22.651.00

090115 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 09/01/2015 30.00 22.22.651.00

090115 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 09/01/2015 27.00 58.54.654.01

090115 5 Invoice POOL 09/01/2015 45.00 59.55.654.00

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 135.00

Page 29 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)

083115 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 08/31/2015 165.97 17.52.517.01

083115 2 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 08/31/2015 22.94 17.52.517.01

083115 3 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 08/31/2015 32.99 01.41.652.00

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 221.90

GALL'S, INC. (712)

003975465 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/ERIC 08/26/2015 17.95 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 17.95

GASSER @ GALENA (24)

090115 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 40.15 01.13.511.02

090115 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 23.18 01.41.511.00

090115 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 44.06 01.41.514.08

090115 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 93.36 01.41.514.11

090115 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 26.92 01.41.652.00

090115 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 93.94 01.41.653.00

090115 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 3.38 17.52.517.01

090115 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 265.02 17.52.652.00

090115 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 12.58 22.22.563.02

090115 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 82.61 22.22.652.00

090115 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 31.34 58.54.511.00

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 716.54

GLASGOW, BARBARA (120181)

090115 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 09/01/2015 10.81 98.115.0

Total GLASGOW, BARBARA (120181): 10.81

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)

68187 1 Invoice MONTHLY HOSTING FEE 08/01/2015 187.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 187.00

GRANT EQUIPMENT CO (351)

120488 1 Invoice NEW HOLLAND TRACTO 08/31/2015 31.90 01.41.613.10

Total GRANT EQUIPMENT CO (351): 31.90

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)

GWO005939 1 Invoice 2007 STERLING DUMP T 08/19/2015 2,139.37 01.41.613.05

GWO006044 1 Invoice 20011 INTERNATIONAL 08/05/2015 31.25 01.41.613.06

GWO006133 1 Invoice 2011 INTERNATIONAL D 08/20/2015 21.22 01.41.613.06

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 2,191.84

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)

090115 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 09/01/2015 240.00 01.13.511.07

090115 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  09/01/2015 225.00 01.13.511.08

090115 3 Invoice PARKS RESTROOMS 09/01/2015 675.00 17.52.422.00

Page 30 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,140.00

HATTEN, ALIVIA (120178)

090115 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 09/01/2015 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total HATTEN, ALIVIA (120178): 200.00

HEFEL, ERIC (119720)

090715 1 Invoice MEALS/TRAINING 09/07/2015 15.59 01.21.562.00

Total HEFEL, ERIC (119720): 15.59

IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260)

63216 1 Invoice STUDY 08/28/2015 1,918.00 51.42.532.01

Total IIW ENGINEERS & SURVEYORS, PC (260): 1,918.00

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)

T1603477 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 08/31/2015 232.60 01.21.542.00

Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 232.60

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)

090115 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 09/01/2015 223.00 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 223.00

J & R RENTAL (1014)

0032106 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 08/14/2015 34.10 17.52.652.00

0032275 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 08/24/2015 162.42 17.52.514.00

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 196.52

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)

090115 1 Invoice STORM SEWER PIPES 09/01/2015 19.46 01.41.514.06

1506336 1 Invoice VALVE 06/22/2015 648.73 59.55.511.02

1508179 1 Invoice STORM SEWER PIPES 08/04/2015 1,154.50 01.41.514.06

1509117 1 Invoice ST. PROJECT DILLON'S A 08/26/2015 310.00 41.61.860.02

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 2,132.69

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)

090315 1 Invoice SIDEWALK REPLACEME 09/03/2015 1,845.82 01.41.830.01

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 1,845.82

JDWI (235)

40416 1 Invoice SR CIT TRANSPORT 08/31/2015 830.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 830.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)

090115 1 Invoice ELECTRIC (STREET LIGH 09/01/2015 5,414.56 15.41.572.00

Page 31 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

090115 2 Invoice CITYHALL/ELECTRIC 09/01/2015 387.62 01.13.571.01

090115 3 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 09/01/2015 563.04 01.21.571.01

090115 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 09/01/2015 127.50 12.10.571.01

090115 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 09/01/2015 79.40 17.52.571.01

090115 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 09/01/2015 228.31 20.25.576.01

090115 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 09/01/2015 439.28 22.22.576.01

090115 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 09/01/2015 1,221.25 58.54.571.01

090115 9 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 09/01/2015 36.13 01.41.571.01

090115 10 Invoice LIFT STATION 09/01/2015 84.04 52.43.850.09

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 8,581.13

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)

090115 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 09/01/2015 200.12 01.21.538.00

090115 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 09/01/2015 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

JOHNSON ARCHITECTURE, ADAM (119363)

425 1 Invoice FIRE ESCAPE PROJECT 08/28/2015 1,000.00 58.54.820.00

Total JOHNSON ARCHITECTURE, ADAM (119363): 1,000.00

KINDRED, MELISSA & CHARLES (120183)

090115 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 09/01/2015 34.97 98.115.0

Total KINDRED, MELISSA & CHARLES (120183): 34.97

KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC. (995)

321627 1 Invoice NEW REMOTES FOR RA 08/27/2015 191.80 01.21.513.06

Total KUSTOM SIGNALS, INC. (995): 191.80

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)

9303491261 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 08/18/2015 304.44 17.52.652.00

9303521608 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 08/31/2015 248.69 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 553.13

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376)

1343164-201 1 Invoice INVESTIGATION PROGR 08/31/2015 31.00 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC (376): 31.00

LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TECH. (118955)

082715 1 Invoice LIGHTING REPLACEMEN 08/27/2015 10,000.00 58.54.820.00

Total LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TECH. (118955): 10,000.00

LOWE'S (119676)

090115 1 Invoice MIRRORS FOR DRESSIN 09/01/2015 46.52 58.54.654.01

Total LOWE'S (119676): 46.52

Page 32 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LW ALLEN, INC (490)

099532 1 Invoice MATERIALS 08/31/2015 3,526.95 52.43.850.09

Total LW ALLEN, INC (490): 3,526.95

MARTIN EQUIPMENT-DUBUQUE (281)

153981 1 Invoice BACKHOE MAINTENANC 08/14/2015 358.16 01.41.613.07

Total MARTIN EQUIPMENT-DUBUQUE (281): 358.16

MCCOY INSURANCE SERVICE (98)

15483 1 Invoice RURAL FIRE INSURANCE 09/04/2015 3,660.00 22.22.591.00

Total MCCOY INSURANCE SERVICE (98): 3,660.00

MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE (119647)

082215 1 Invoice LEGAL EXPENSES - UNIT  08/22/2015 279.84 01.11.549.00

Total MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE (119647): 279.84

MENARDS (280)

83561 1 Invoice PLEXIGLASS FOR STREE 08/14/2015 134.94 01.41.514.11

Total MENARDS (280): 134.94

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)

090115 1 Invoice EMPLOYEE DENTAL 09/01/2015 1,796.80 01.13.451.01

090115 2 Invoice EMPLOYEE LIFE 09/01/2015 264.05 01.13.452.00

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 2,060.85

MILLER, JONATHAN (120143)

090915 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 09/09/2015 94.88 01.46.562.00

Total MILLER, JONATHAN (120143): 94.88

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)

130131 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 09/01/2015 13,399.80 13.44.540.04

130131 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 09/01/2015 4,633.20 13.44.540.00

130131 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 09/01/2015 60.00 13.44.544.03

130131 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 09/01/2015 174.00 01.41.573.00

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,267.00

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)

1987973020 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 09/01/2015 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143)

090115 1 Invoice DUES 09/01/2015 55.00 01.14.561.00

Total MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143): 55.00

Page 33 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)

090115 1 Invoice SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 59.91 17.52.652.00

090115 2 Invoice SUPPLIES 09/01/2015 11.94 01.41.652.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 71.85

NICOR (151)

090115 1 Invoice POOL-GAS 09/01/2015 409.52 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 409.52

NICOR (F) (118924)

090115 1 Invoice CITY HALL-GAS 09/01/2015 154.70 01.13.571.05

090115 2 Invoice POLICE-GAS 09/01/2015 25.03 01.21.571.05

090115 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 09/01/2015 162.10 01.41.571.05

090115 4 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 09/01/2015 87.53 22.22.571.05

090115 5 Invoice TURNER HALL-GAS 09/01/2015 122.72 58.54.571.05

Total NICOR (F) (118924): 552.08

NW IL MUN CLERK ASSN (NIMCA) (1165)

090115 1 Invoice DUES 09/01/2015 55.00 01.14.561.00

Total NW IL MUN CLERK ASSN (NIMCA) (1165): 55.00

O'CONNOR, BROOKS & CO. (158)

70821 2 Invoice AUDIT 06/04/2008 26,625.00 11.10.531.01

Total O'CONNOR, BROOKS & CO. (158): 26,625.00

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)

090115 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 09/01/2015 85.64 01.13.511.01

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 85.64

PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163)

090815 1 Invoice MEALS 09/08/2015 25.53 01.21.562.00

090815 2 Invoice POSTAGE 09/08/2015 20.79 01.21.551.00

Total PETTY CASH/POLICE DEPT. (163): 46.32

PORTER,  CHERYL (120177)

090115 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 09/01/2015 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total PORTER,  CHERYL (120177): 200.00

QUILL CORP. (686)

6795896 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 08/12/2015 62.91 01.21.651.00

6837514 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 08/13/2015 32.97 01.21.651.00

7238601 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 08/27/2015 82.37 01.21.651.00

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 178.25

Page 34 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

RIVER CITY PAVING (56)

4300011623 1 Invoice COLD PATCH 08/27/2015 2,367.36 15.41.614.00

4300011650 1 Invoice COLD PATCH/POWDERH 08/31/2015 1,033.68 15.41.614.00

Total RIVER CITY PAVING (56): 3,401.04

SBM (119936)

271207 1 Invoice POLICE - CHAIRS 08/28/2015 476.26 01.13.820.00

Total SBM (119936): 476.26

SCHROEDER, LINDSEY (120180)

091415 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 09/14/2015 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total SCHROEDER, LINDSEY (120180): 200.00

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)

0439887 1 Invoice ALARM MONITORING 08/31/2015 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)

416683 1 Invoice MOWER TRADE-UP 07/28/2015 1,140.00 17.52.830.01

416685 1 Invoice MOWER TRADE-UP 07/29/2015 6,800.00 17.52.830.01

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 7,940.00

STEEL MART (567)

347503 1 Invoice MISC. MATERIALS 08/14/2015 42.20 01.41.614.04

348335 1 Invoice CONSTRUCTION 08/27/2015 68.12 22.22.840.05

Total STEEL MART (567): 110.32

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)

090115 1 Invoice FUEL 09/01/2015 975.28 01.41.655.00

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 975.28

TABASCO, LAURIE (120174)

091415 1 Invoice ITINERANT MERCHANT R 09/14/2015 25.00 01.11.912.00

Total TABASCO, LAURIE (120174): 25.00

TASER INTERNATIONAL (119762)

S1410599 1 Invoice TARGETS FOR TASER T 08/31/2015 66.26 01.21.563.00

Total TASER INTERNATIONAL (119762): 66.26

TOP BLOCK AND BRICK (814)

3218381 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 08/14/2015 267.80 01.41.514.06

Total TOP BLOCK AND BRICK (814): 267.80

Page 35 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730)

090115 1 Invoice POSTAGE 09/01/2015 7.15 01.13.551.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730): 7.15

TRI-STATE APPAREL (120154)

101703 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TIM 07/22/2015 12.00 01.21.471.15

Total TRI-STATE APPAREL (120154): 12.00

US CELLULAR (92)

090115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 09/01/2015 36.40 01.41.552.00

090115 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 09/01/2015 73.05 01.11.552.00

090115 3 Invoice FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 09/01/2015 14.06 22.22.552.00

090115 4 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 09/01/2015 78.12 01.21.552.01

Total US CELLULAR (92): 201.63

VAN METER INC. (141)

395 1 Invoice CONSULTING 09/08/2015 420.00 01.45.532.00

S8665540.00 1 Invoice LED LIGHTING 08/11/2015 21,681.20 01.41.614.06

Total VAN METER INC. (141): 22,101.20

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)

614483 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 08/07/2015 6.21 01.41.511.00

615684 1 Invoice PAPER 08/20/2015 316.71 01.13.651.02

615764 1 Invoice COPY PAPER 08/20/2015 96.05 22.22.651.00

616401 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 08/27/2015 215.26 01.13.654.00

617177 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 09/03/2015 431.50 01.13.511.06

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 1,065.73

WESTWICK FOUNDRY, LTD. (119501)

26532 1 Invoice PARK IMPROVEMENT ST 08/26/2015 325.00 17.52.820.06

Total WESTWICK FOUNDRY, LTD. (119501): 325.00

WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104)

090115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 09/01/2015 192.70 01.41.655.00

090115 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 09/01/2015 151.19 17.52.655.03

090115 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 09/01/2015 1,269.46 01.21.655.00

090115 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 09/01/2015 25.68 01.46.655.00

Total WEX BANK (CONNOCO) (119104): 1,639.03

WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102)

083115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/GAS 08/31/2015 1,230.38 01.41.655.00

083115 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/GAS 08/31/2015 330.40 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (MURPHY) (119102): 1,560.78

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)

080515 1 Invoice BUILDING IMPROVEMEN 08/05/2015 440.00 58.54.820.00

Page 36 of 37



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     10

Input Dates: 8/25/2015 - 9/30/2015 Sep 10, 2015  10:51AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

080515 3 Invoice FLOOR REPAIRS 08/05/2015 925.00 58.54.511.00

090115 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 09/01/2015 110.00 01.41.511.01

090715 1 Invoice GARAGE MAINTENANCE 09/07/2015 365.00 01.41.511.00

090715 2 Invoice FINAL PAYMENT - FIRE E 09/07/2015 22,350.00 58.54.820.00

090715 3 Invoice CHAIR CLEANING 09/07/2015 325.00 58.54.511.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 24,515.00

WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092)

7155 1 Invoice TREE CUTTING 09/01/2015 125.00 01.41.517.02

Total WHITE'S LAWN CARE (119092): 125.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)

13353 1 Invoice COMPUTER WORK 07/17/2015 270.00 01.21.684.00

13365 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT S 09/01/2015 1,500.00 01.21.512.00

13365 2 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT S 09/01/2015 6,637.50 01.21.511.00

13365 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT S 09/01/2015 300.00 01.13.512.04

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 8,707.50

WURTZEL, TOM (120179)

091415 1 Invoice DEPOSIT REFUND 09/14/2015 200.00 58.54.929.00

Total WURTZEL, TOM (120179): 200.00

Grand Totals: 254,049.42

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 5534917

Vendor number hash - split: 7092495

Total number of invoices: 110

Total number of transactions: 160

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 254,049.42 254,049.42

Grand Totals: 254,049.42 254,049.42

Page 37 of 37


	00.00 Agenda 09.14.15
	01.0341 Minutes cc082415
	02.0343 Community Group Parking Proposal
	Community Group Parking Proposal
	DOC014

	03.0345 VisitGalena Kiosk Proposal
	04.0346 Backflow Bids
	05.0347 Storm Shelters Report
	Storm Shelters Ordinance
	Storm Shelters July 28 Report

	06.0348 CodeRED Background
	07.0349 Warrants 09.14.15



